

Godwin Band Booster Meeting Minutes  
January 11, 2016  
GHS Band Room  
Meeting called to order at 7:08pm

Attendees: Mr. Auman, Anne Urenda, Mary Susan John, Tim Urenda, Mimi Joyner, Kwan Yam, Teresa Lee, Val Powers, Sharon Smith, Stuart Williams, Cindy Fournier

1. Approval of Minutes (Mimi Rawson): minutes voted on and approved by vote
2. Financial Report (Stuart Williams): citrus checks have not yet been deposited. One check cleared this month, 5 outstanding checks (2 for Val, one for Vicki, Mac Brass, cookie dough). Got another \$400 from Kroger, \$100 from Deep Run and, \$100 from Pie five that will show up on the next month's treasurers report. Kroger loyalty is paying off well with only about 25 families participating. It was discussed that we will resend instructions to link Kroger card to GHS Band. Val suggested we sign up with Amazon Smiles as well. Anne will look into signing us up for that. There is no expense for Winter guard for this year, but we paid last years expenses in this year, so broke even with budget. Sullivan fund scholarship is paid in the summer (out of next years budget) for this years scholars.
3. Committee Reports
  - a. Membership (Amy Terhune) - No report
  - b. Equipment/Trucks (Tim Urenda) - no drum line so no equipment activity. Broken light cover and trailer running lights are out, but Tim will work on them in the spring.
  - c. Ways and Means (Vacant)
    - Spirit Nights (January 26 – Pie Five, February 9 – Chipotle (near Westerre Parkway) Can we send our flyers to Mrs. Smith to send out with the weekly GHS newsletter? Yes we can! Anne will create the flyers and send to Mrs. Smith to be attached to the Eagle Express.
    - Next fundraiser – ideas? Chick-fil-A spirit night? We typically have a 3rd fund raiser in the spring. Last year we

did coupon cards but do not have that option this year. Options are candles, flags, chocolate, strawberries, bulbs, pizza and pasta? Anne will check with Robin Baugh (financial secretary) as she has done a flag sale with teachers before. GHS flag personalized?

- d. Hospitality (Val Powers) - Hospitality hosts a room for the Judges at the spring indoor show. Sign up will go out on sign up genius.
- e. Chaperones (Michelle Matthews) - no report
- f. Newcomer's Liaison (Mary Susan John) - no report
- g. Website/Newsletter (Cindy Fournier) - no report

#### 4. Old/New Business

1. Jazz Festival in May (will start planning in February) - no report. May 14 is a big graduation weekend. Might want to look into Tech and VCU graduation dates to avoid conflict.
2. Indoor Show – January 30. Planning is underway. Yvonne will send out sign up genius at the end of this week. Mary Susan is doing student volunteer sign up. Mr. Auman will look for last years registration packets so we can reuse them. We got permission to use the home ec room. They complimented Mr. Auman on how clean the room was after we used it last year. Mr. Auman will look into where the AIA trailer will be. Mr. Auman will go get the trailer this year.
3. Mr. Auman update - all county band this at Deep Run High School this weekend Thursday through Saturday. The kids will be bussed to and from Deep Run Thursday and Friday. If your child will not ride the bus Thursday night please let Mr. Auman know so he isn't waiting for someone who will not be there. They have to ride the bus Friday so they can be counted for attendance. They need to take lunch for Friday and Saturday. District band Feb 4-6, cost is \$25. Jazz band auditions will take place the week of mid term exams in January. Sign ups will be on the board.

4. We need to up our membership with AIA since we are hosting a show, even though we don't have a winter drum line or color guard. Cary used to do the membership, so Mr. Auman will talk to Cary about that.

5. Meeting Adjourned at 7:38pm. Next meeting scheduled for February 8 at 7:00 p.m. in band room.